
TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

FROM 

RE DOCKET NO 060038-E1 - PETITION FOR ISSUANCE OF A STORM 
RECOVERY FINANCING ORDER, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
COMPANY -_I 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (HELTON) 

~ 

Please file the attached document, e-mail dated December 23,2004, re E-Form Other 
Complaints - 16289, in the correspondence side of the above-referenced docket. 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: Consumer Contact 
Sent: 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaints - 16289 

Thursday, December 23,2004 1 :51 PM 

TRACKING NUMBER - 0016289 December 23,2004 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

Account Number: 
Business Account Name: Retired 
Name: Marvin Cohen 
Address: 23125 Addison Lakes Circle 
City: Boca Raton 
Zip: 33433 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Retired 
Name: Marvin Cohen 
Address: 23125 Addison Lakes Circle 
City: Boca Raton 
State: FL 
Zip: 33433 
Primary Phone: 561-451-0772 
Secondary Phone: 954-328-7761 
E-mail: loumacohen@aol.com 
Contact By: E-mail Address 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Utility Name: E1802 Florida Power & Light Company 
Did customer previously contact the utility?: I believe it is time for the PSC to live up to its name and start representing 
the "public". The mier thought of permitting FP&L to consider a surcharge for storm expenses when Miami-Dade had 
personnel to help in Palm Beavh & Martin Counties is a shame. The current profict margin in billing every customer is 
excessive, the compensation and perksat the top are a disgrace to the public and to government. It is bad enough that 
FP&L is trying to bill each customer to support the growing need for additional power that will be needed. It's time for 
the PSC to live up to its name and start to SERVICE THE PUBLIC and not the large corporations that are running 
away with cost factors that are taken for granted. We need a group of members that are looking out for the public not 
the large corporations that are using the public in a socialist way. I would like a reply. Marvin A. Cohen 561-451-0772 
or my e-mail loumacohen& aol.com Thank you 
Did customer previously contact the PSC?: This is the first of a few messages I've lei? with the PSC in a while. Let's 
do the job right. Each day we learn of another person involved with misdoings in government. This week it is Gov 
Roland of Conn. Let's do the RIGHT THING FOR A CHANGE. The public deserves it. 

PROBLEM INFORMATION 

1212712004 
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Problem Type: Other Complaints 
Complaint Detail: The idea of thinking about a surcharge for FP&L is a crime. It is not the most efficient utility in the 
country. Miami-Dade had personnel to use this past summer. Let’s not grease the palms of the top echelon of this 
coumpany. They are malung more than they deserve, and if they are not happy, there are many people capable of taking 
over their jobs. It’s bad enough that they are soliciting their customers to help finance the need for additional power at 
the expense of the public. It’s time foir the Public Service Commission to SERVICE THE PUBLIC which is first and 
foremost your job. Marvin A. Cohen e-mail loumacohen@aol.com tel: 561-451-0772 I await a reply 

For PSC Webmaster Use Only: 
Mozilld4.0 (compatible; MSIE 6.0; AOL 9.0; Windows NT 5.1; SV1) 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/consumers/complaint/review.cfm 
www.psc.state.fl.us 

12/27/2004 
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RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

STEPHEN A. ECENIA 

RICHARD M. ELLIS 

KENNETH A. HOFFMAN 

JOHN M. LOCKWOOD 

MARTIN P. McDONNELL 

J. STEPHEN MENTON 

POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841 

TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788 
TELECOPIER (850) 681-6515 

December 20,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060368-WS 

R. DAVID PRESCOlT 

HAROLD F. X. PURNELL 

MARSHA E. RULE 

GARY R. RUTLEDGE 

MAGGIE M. SCHULTZ 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

JONATHAN M. COSTELLO 

MARGARET A. MENDUNI 

HAND DELIVERY 

c) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF”), pursuant to Order No. 
PSC-07-0773-FOF-WS issued September 24,2007 and Rule 25-30.360(7), Florida Administrative 
Code, are an original and fifteen copies of this letter providing AUF’s Third Monthly Report on the 
Status of the Refund ordered by the Commission pursuant to said Order. AUF hereby reports that 
its anticipates having a final detailed analysis on the status of interim rate refunds on or about 
December 3 1 ,  2007, and anticipates filing its final interim refund report on or before January 10, 

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter 

c,lp 

‘OM ----3008. 
CTR ~ 

“filed” and retuming the copy to me. @-- 
3 GCL ____ Thank you for your assistance with this filing. 

OPC ,-, 

RCA 

SCR .- 

SGA I 

SEC a H / r l  

OTH - cc: Rosanne Gervasi, Esq. 
Ralph Jaeger, Esq. 
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Stephen C. Reilly, Esq. 

Sincerely, - 
(!G* Kenneth A. offman 



RUTLEDGE, ECENIA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 

Pagc 2 
Dcccmber 20,2007 

Cecilia Bradley, Esq. 
Kimberly A. Joyce, Esq. 
Mr. Christopher Franklin 
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